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« [Cathy Jacgers - MILLSTONE NUGLEAR.

From: "Farber, Brian" <Brian.Férber@mail.house.gov>

To: "RMS2@nrc.gov" <RMS2@nrc.gov>
Date: 11/4/05 9:37AM

Subject: MILLSTONE NUCLEAR

Raeann: - . .

Thank you for sending over the information relating to Haddam Neck. Would
you also please have someone at the NRC take a look at the following issues
raised by one of Mr. Bishop's constituents? Our constituent has inquired as
to the status of improvements to the items listed below. Long Island has a
significant interest in the plant's security as a large portion of the

Island is within the emergency planning zone. | understand that there are
security concerns when specifics are released, therefore, we would be
satisfied with the NRC's assurance that necessary measures are being taken
to address vulnerabilities at the plant.

* Closed Cooling System
* Waterborne Intake Barrier
* Radiation Monitoring

We would appreciate a response in writing. 1f you have any questions,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thanks very much and good luck in your new role.

Brian

Brian D. Farber

Press Secretary/Legislative Assnstant
Congressman Timothy Bishop (NY-01)
1133 Longworth HOB

Washington, DC 20515

(202) 225-3826/Fax: (202) 225-3143
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